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Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

From: Fellows, Linda {(SAPOL)

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 12:54 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg {SAPOL)

Subject: RE: Adelaide Oval SMA - Directions Hearing

Greg — thanks.
PASA requested by us or by LGC?

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) <Greg.Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 27 June 2022 11:42 AM

To: Fellows, Linda {SAPOL) <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>; Goodwin, Graham {SAPOL)
<Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>

Ce: O'Connor, Anthony (SAPOL) <Anthony.Oconnor@police.sa.gov.au>; Osterstock, Mark {SAPOL)
<Mark.Osterstock@police.sa.gov.au>; Nairn, Matthew {SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>; Scherwitzel,
;Harald (SAPOL) <Harald.Scherwitzel@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: Adelaide Oval SMA - Directions Hearing

AC / Ch.Supt

Application - to change liquor conditions to allow the use of cans at Adelaide Oval

No submissions were discussed today, discussions revolved around time frames and process.
The matter has been referred to a ‘in person’ hearing on Tuesday 26 July at 1430 hours.

Due to the ‘breaking new ground’ type application the Liquor and Gambling Commissioner is to personally hear the
application.

At the Hearing, SAPOL will be represented by Sgt Mark Osterstock, Supt Matt Nairn and myself.

SAPOL has until COB on 13 July to make any further submissions and the applicant has until COB on 20 July to
respond,

PASA have been requested to provide comment, more over concerns for member health and safety if cans are
introduced.

If cans are introduced for liquor the expectation is it will likely flow onto soft drink cans and the like,

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Cfficer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

L1, 136 North Terrace
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